
       
     
     

       
       

     

     

From: Paul Goodpaster <pgoodpaster@tcbanytime.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 11:36 AM
To: Comments 
Subject: [EXTERNAL MESSAGE] May 22, 2023 - Special Assessments Pursuant to Systemic Risk 

Determination - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking; Comment Request (RIN 3064-AF93) 

Mr. James P. Sheesley 
Assistant ExecuƟve Secretary 
AƩenƟon: Comments—RIN 3064‐AF93 
Federal Deposit Insurance CorporaƟon 
550 17th Street NW 
Washington, DC 20429 

Dear Mr. Sheesley: 

1 

mailto:pgoodpaster@tcbanytime.com


 
 
 
 
 

thet. 
c,"1zekns 

ltcb) uan 
www.tcbanytime.com 

PO BOX 1026 
MOREHEAD KY 40351 

Ph 800.780 4808 
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July 21. 2023 

Federal Oeposi1 Insurance Corpol'ation 

Re: Comments regarding Dlf Special Asst.-ssmcnl 

To Whom II May Conceni: 

I am submitting this letter in response to the FDIC's request for comment Oil the 
special asscssmt-'11t proposal as a resuh of the systemic risk de1ennillations announced 
after the SVB and SBNY bank fai lures. As you are aware, community bank business 
models are much differem than those of the large "systemic" financial institutions. 
There is a distinct difference and that translates to Risk. It's been proven 1ime and time 
again that the large systemic instilutions pose a much greate-r risk to the Dlf than the 
smaller commu1lity ba1lks. 

lam CEO ofa small $200 million communily bank thal serves markets in 
suburban and n.iral Easl/Central Kentucky. We primarily provide credit to consumers 
for re~ide,uial purposes, to fo.nners for Ag related purposes and to small businesses for 
operating needs. In addition, the level of uninsured deposits on the balance shee1 
consistently remains at very low levels. A special assessmen1 ch01 includes community 
banks would disprop0rtionately impac.1 our eamings which would negatively impact our 
ability to continue current service levels. 

This is not a ··one-size-ftts-aJI" approach and I wan, 10 applaud the FOIC's 
decision 10 exempt community banks with fewer 1han $5 billion in assets from paying 
the special asses..-liment. J strongly support this approach. 

Thank you for allowing me the opporruniry 10 commem. I certainly hope that the 
FDIC will remain committed to this approach. 

Respectfully submilled. 
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Paul C Goodpaster 
CEO 

Phone: {606) 780-0000ext. 106 
Toll frH : 4800) 78().4808 
Email: P8oodP3stt r@tcbanytimt,GOtn 
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